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REPLY TO: Christopher G. Browning. Jr. 
Department of Justice Special Litigation 

PO B O X  629 (919) 716-6900 

Raleigh. Nor th  Carolina FAX: (919) 716-6763 

March 26,2008 

By e-mail andfirst class mail 

Special Master Kristin L. Myles 
Munger, Tolles & Olson, LLP 
560 Mission Street 
271h Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94015 

RE: South Carolina v. North Carolina, No. 138, Original; North Carolina's 
Progress Report No. 2 

Dear Special Master Myles: 

North Carolina concurs with South Carolina's Second Progress Report. The parties have 
discussed numerous issues with respect to a case management plan. Although there appear to be 
several areas of agreement, there will also likely be areas of disagreement. North Carolina agrees 
that further discussion among the parties would be productive and would serve to further narrow 
the issues of disagreement. 

The parties intend to meet telephonically to discuss this matter within the next two weeks. 
North Carolina agrees that it would be premature to present these issues to the Special Master 
until the parties have an opportunity to resume their discussions and reduce the scope of 
disagreements as much as the parties can. 

Sincerely, 

I 
Christopher G. Browning, Jr. 
Solicitor General 

CGBIss 
cc: All Counsel of Record 




